Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff
Subject: FW: Submission No 163 Dean Lowe

From:

Sent: 26 August 2015 13:12

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Submission Re: DAS application by Dublin Port Company

Licencing | Environmental Protection Agency licensing@epa.ie

To whom it may concern

| write to you to express my concern and opposition to the recent proposal of Dublin Port to undertake a dredging

project that will see 9.7 million tonnes of dredge waste into the UNESCO biosphere of Dublin Bay.

This is Ireland’s only designated biosphere. It has particular significance forBur wildlife, recreational activities and
brings hundreds of thousands of visitors to the area each year. It is crugial that this area is protected from potential

harm caused by the dumping this amount of dredge waste. o@\\‘@

%‘\"‘
Yours sincerely, O\QO&\
SO
o
S
. (\& \,O
Dean Lowe )
S
R
O
O

K

. . ) . . .
This email has been scanned by the Symaftec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

EPA Export 28-05-2016:01:51:35



